Appendix One
Consultation Responses



NatureScot



From: [Redacted]

To:

Subject: SCR-0118 — Screening — Harbour Development — Staffin, Skye

Date: 29 January 2026 11:22:36

Attachments: NatureScot response - MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - Breakwater
Construction Method Statement - 5 September 2025 (A5414262).msg

Dear Gerry

Thank you for consulting us on the EIA screening for the amendments to Staffin
harbour.

Summary

In our view the proposed changes are likely to have a significant effect on the
environment. However, we have already assessed those effects, and the applicant has
agreed appropriate mitigation to address them. We do not require any further
environmental assessment to be able to advise you on the effect of the proposed design
and method changes on the environment.

Appraisal of the impacts of the proposal and advice

The previous design was subject to Environmental Impact Assessment (the original
EIAR has been submitted as supporting information with the current screening request)
and we considered that information when advising both Marine Directorate and The
Highland Council on the original Marine License and Planning Application.

The design, phasing and construction methods were subsequently amended, and we
have been discussing the amendments with the applicant over the last few years.

The most significant change in relation to our remit was the introduction of shallow-
water rock pecking to create the breakwater. This would create underwater noise which
may disturb cetaceans, and particularly Harbour Porpoise within Inner Hebrides and the
Minches SAC. The applicant has been receptive to our advice and a revised Breakwater
Construction Method Statement has been agreed to address that issue. We have
previously provided you with detailed advice regarding the likely impacts of these
amendments on the features of the nationally and internationally important designated
sites (see attached e-mail dated 05 September 2025). Please note that we were unable
to find the most up to date Breakwater Construction Method Statement (BWCMS Rev03
12_6_25) amongst the information submitted with the screening request (but you are
likely to have a copy on file).

Possible effects on geological features of national interest remain important but have
been fully addressed via existing Marine Licence conditions and the most up to date
Breakwater Construction Method Statement.

Please let me know if you require any clarification.
Regards

Alex



NatureScot response - MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - Breakwater Construction Method Statement consultation - 5 September 2025

		From

		Alex Turner

		To

		MD.MarineLicensing@gov.scot

		Cc

		jockgordon30@btinternet.com; Neil.MacLeod3@gov.scot

		Recipients

		md.marinelicensing@gov.scot; jockgordon30@btinternet.com; Neil.MacLeod3@gov.scot



Dear Neil



 



Thank you for your consultation regarding the above.



 



Summary



This development has an existing Marine License, but the breakwater design and construction methods have been amended, so effects on adjacent protected areas should be reassessed.    We advise that there are natural heritage interests of international and national importance on the site, but these will not be adversely affected by the proposal, subject to implementation of the proposed mitigation.



 



Background



We advised in March 2024 that the level of detail provided in the original CEMD was not sufficient to allow us to assess the residual risk of wash-out of gravel fill occurring for the breakwater element of the project.  We subsequently agreed mitigation measures with the applicant to reduce the risk of wash out and this is reflected in the submitted Breakwater Construction Method Statement (BWCMS Rev03 12_6_25).      



The design of the breakwater has been amended since the original consent and now extends over a smaller area within the original application boundary.  Underwater rock breaking is required to create a ‘toe trench’ around the perimeter of the breakwater to prevent the rock armour stones from sliding sideways.  Underwater noise was not considered in the EIA or in our earlier responses.  



 



Appraisal of the impacts of the proposal and advice



 



1.	An Corran Geological Conservation Review (GCR) site



 



In our view the mitigation measures set out in sections 5.6 and 5.7 of the Breakwater Construction Method Statement are sufficient to protect An Corran GCR from deposition of washed out rockfill during construction of the new breakwater.  Key mitigation includes:  



*	regular swell monitoring. 

*	when swell with a wave period exceeding 10 seconds is forecast, the open face of the rockfill will be covered using temporary placement of rock armour.  

*	there will always be sufficient rock armour stockpiled on site to cover the open face.

*	the period over which the open face will be exposed will be shortest in winter when storms are most likely.



The palaeontology watching brief continues to be important, but this is unchanged from the CEMD. 



 



2.	Inner Hebrides and the Minches Special Area of Conservation (SAC)



 



The proposal is within Inner Hebrides and the Minches SAC protected for its harbour porpoise.  The site’s status means that the requirements of the Conservation (Natural Habitats, &c.) Regulations 1994 as amended (the ‘Habitats Regulations’) apply or, for reserved matters, The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017.  Since the details of the proposal have changed, the Marine Directorate is required to reconsider the effect on the SAC before the condition can be discharged.



 



Our advice is that this proposal is likely to have a significant effect on harbour porpoise.  Consequently, Marine Directorate, as competent authority, is required to carry out an appropriate assessment in view of the site’s conservation objectives for its qualifying interest.  To help you do this we advise that, based on the information provided, our conclusion is that the proposal will not adversely affect the integrity of the site. The appraisal we carried out considered the impact of the proposals on the following factors: 



*	Conservation Objectives and Management Advice are available on Sitelink - https://www.nature.scot/sites/default/files/special-area-conservation/10508/conservation-and-management-advice.pdf



*	The revised methods include underwater rock pecking which will increase underwater noise.

*	Underwater noise modelling hasn’t been carried out, but use of a hydraulic rock breaker doesn’t usually have the potential to cause auditory injury to marine mammal species.  Implementation of JNCC recognised mitigation measures, as proposed, will ensure the risk is negligible.

*	The mitigation measures proposed in section 7 follow our advice and published JNCC guidance.  They will minimise disturbance (but not eliminate it). 

*	The likely worst-case scenario for disturbance for all marine mammal species from rock breaking activity is 1km from the source.  Considering the rock break activities will be taking place from shore we can estimate the at sea impact area to be ~1.5km2.

*	The developer has estimated that the maximum period of rock breaking would be 36 days but expects it to be less because some of the trench will be excavated in sand. 



Considering the methods described, the likely duration of the works, and the suite of mitigation proposed, we advise that the Conservation Objectives Inner Hebrides and the Minches SAC will be met.  



 



Please let me know if you require any clarification or further advice.



 



Regards



 



Alex



 



Alex Turner | Operations Officer - Skye & Lochalsh – Central Highland



NatureScot | King’s House, The Green, Portree, Isle of Skye, IV51 9BS | t: 01463 701663 | m: 07789395997



NatureScot | Taigh an Rìgh, An Àilean, Port Rìgh, An t-Eilean Sgitheanach, IV51 9BS



nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba



 



From: Neil.MacLeod3@gov.scot <Neil.MacLeod3@gov.scot> 
Sent: 02 September 2025 17:55
To: Alex Turner <Alex.Turner@nature.scot>
Cc: CentralHighland <CentralHighland@Nature.scot>
Subject: RE: NatureScot response - MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - CEMD consultation - 4 March 2024



 



Good Afternoon Alex, Please find attached an Breakwater Construction Method Statement for the Staffin Harbour Development Works which supplements the CEMD previously consulted upon and approved. I att 



Caution! This message was sent from outside NatureScot.



sophospsmartbannerend 



Good Afternoon Alex,



 



Please find attached an Breakwater Construction Method Statement for the Staffin Harbour Development Works which supplements the CEMD previously consulted upon and approved.  I attached your consultation response on the CEMD below in the event that it is of use and you can find the other project documents, including you initial consultation response here:  Marine Licence - Harbour Development - Staffin, Skye - 00009582 | marine.gov.scot



 



I should be grateful if you can please review the documentation and provide any comments that you may have, by 31th September 2025 to   md.marinelicensing@gov.scot. 



 



Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 



 



Kind regards, 



 



Neil Macleod



Marine Licensing Casework Manager



 



Marine Directorate – Licensing Operations Team 



 



Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB 
General Email: MD.marinelicensing@gov.scot  Mobile: 07472040700



Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine 



 







 



From: Alex Turner <Alex.Turner@nature.scot> 
Sent: 04 March 2024 09:52
To: MD Marine Licensing <MD.MarineLicensing@gov.scot>
Cc: Neil MacLeod <Neil.MacLeod3@gov.scot>; jockgordon30@btinternet.com; Peter Sparrow <Peter.Sparrow@gov.scot>
Subject: NatureScot response - MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - CEMD consultation - 4 March 2024



 



Dear Neil, 



 



Thank you for your consultation regarding the above development.  Apologies for the delay in responding. 



 



Summary 



 



A supplementary Construction Method Statement has been provided by the contactor which reassures us that the Hardstanding (Phase 1 of the works) can be constructed with low risk of affecting An Corran GCR site.  We do not currently have sufficient information to advise you on the Breakwater (Phase 2 of the works) and we recommend that this aspect be deferred until more detail is available.  The proposed palaeontology watching brief is likely to protect the features of An Corran GCR site.  Additional advice is provided below. 



 



Background 



 



The Marine Licence condition (3.2.6) states that the CEMD must include the following aspects which are relevant in the context of our Marine  Licencing response of 18 February 2022: 



*	‘a protocol for the implementation of a watching brief and fossil survey to be carried out by a specialist palaeontologist prior to the works commencing; 

*	Construction methodology including the measures to be taken to ensure that the breakwater can be built without the risk of any washout occurring’. 



 



The submitted CEMD is a lengthy document but does not fully address the points we raised in our Marine Licence and Planning responses, and does not contain sufficient detail to allow us to advise you whether the condition can be discharged.  We met with the contractor and Marine Engineer last week and they provided a supplementary construction method statement and plans (attached for information).  Our comments below are based on the CEMD and the supplementary information. 



 



Detailed comments 



 



1.	Palaeontology watching brief and survey 



 



This aspect is covered in section 8.2.2 and Appendix 8B of the CEMD. 



 



The text covers both the measures proposed at Lealt Quarry and Staffin Harbour and it can be difficult to disentangle the measures which relate to Staffin harbour (see 8.4.2 of Appendix 8B).  Nevertheless it is clear that well qualified specialists have been engaged, the key sensitivities and risks have been identified, site inspections at appropriate stages will be scheduled, and appropriate oversight and training will be provided to the contractors.  In our view this part of the condition can be discharged. 



 



2.	Construction methodology to avoid washout 



 



Unfortunately the level of detail provided in the CEMD (6.4.1 and 8.2.3) is not sufficient to allow us to assess the residual risk of wash-out of gravel fill occurring for the breakwater element of the project (which carries the greatest risk due to its location extending into deeper water and greater wave exposure).  We therefore advise that it would be premature to discharge this part of the condition at this time.  We would be happy to advise you on the breakwater element when a final design and detailed construction method statement has been produced.  We recommend early consultation to allow sufficient time for dialogue and changes to the methods should that be necessary. 



 



However we understand that the intention is only to construct the hardstanding element at this time (extent as per attached drawing 2297-022).  The hardstanding is at lower risk of rock fill wash-out during storm events for the following reasons: 



*	It will be protected by retention of the existing breakwater; 

*	A significant proportion of the hardstanding is above MHWS (see attached drawing 2297-051) 

*	The provided method statement indicates that the contractor has oversight and contingency measures in place to manage the risk. 



Overall, we advise that construction of the hardstanding presents a low risk to the GCR site and in our view this part of the condition could therefore be discharged for phase 1. 



  



3.	Additional comments on oil spill contingency plan 



 



The following observations are relevant to our remit but we do not have the primary responsibility for advising on this aspect (MCA would lead).  The submitted Oil Spill Contingency Plan (Appendix 9C) contains an incomplete list of designated sites and does not consider connectivity.  Table 4.3.1 omits Special Protection Areas which are designated for bird species with foraging distances that would include waters close to the harbour and which could be affected in the event of a spill.  These include the Shiant Isles SPA which is ~28km north and supports species such as Razorbill and Puffin (auk species are considered to be particularly sensitive to oil spills).  There may also be connectivity with some of the gannet SPAs such as St Kilda.  However it appears to us that the risk of significant oil spills is unlikely increase until the new harbour becomes operational.  We recommend that these aspects be re-assessed prior to the final sign off of the Oil Spill Contingency Plan. 



 



Please let me know if you require any clarification or wish to discuss further. 



 



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
Sent: 16 January 2024 16:15
Subject: MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - CEMD consultation - Response Required by 31 January 2024 



 



Good Evening, Please find attached the documents that form the Construction Environmental Management Document (“CEMD”) alongside an associated letter for the Staffin Harbour development. 



sophospsmartbannerend 



Good Evening, 



 



Please find attached the documents that form the Construction Environmental Management Document (“CEMD”) alongside an associated letter for the Staffin Harbour development. If you are unable to receive or open the files, please get in touch. 



 



I should be grateful if you can please review the documentation and provide any comments that you may have, by Wednesday 31st January 2024 to md.marinelicensing@gov.scot. 



 



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
General Email: MS.marinelicensing@gov.scot Mobile: 07787220819 



Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine 



 







 



 



********************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 



Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 



********************************************************************** 



 



  _____  


This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender. 
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.



Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a- mhàin. Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach- sgrìobhaidh.
Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a- mach bho NàdarAlba.



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
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Alex Turner | Operations Officer - Skye & Lochalsh — Central Highland

NatureScot | King’s House, The Green, Portree, Isle of Skye, IV51 9BS | t: 01463
701663 | m: [Redacted]

NatureScot | Taigh an Righ, An Ailean, Port Righ, An t-Eilean Sgitheanach, IV51 9BS
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From: [Redacted]
To: MD.MarinelLicensin ov.scot

Cc: [Redacted] [Redacted]

Subject: NatureScot response - MS-00009582 - Staffin Community Trust - Staffin Harbour Development - Breakwater
Construction Method Statement consultation - 5 September 2025

Date: 05 September 2025 14:45:00

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Neil

Thank you for your consultation regarding the above.

Summary

This development has an existing Marine License, but the breakwater design and
construction methods have been amended, so effects on adjacent protected areas
should be reassessed. We advise that there are natural heritage interests of
international and national importance on the site, but these will not be adversely
affected by the proposal, subject to implementation of the proposed mitigation.

Background

We advised in March 2024 that the level of detail provided in the original CEMD was not
sufficient to allow us to assess the residual risk of wash-out of gravel fill occurring for
the breakwater element of the project. We subsequently agreed mitigation measures
with the applicant to reduce the risk of wash out and this is reflected in the submitted
Breakwater Construction Method Statement (BWCMS Rev03 12_6_25).

The design of the breakwater has been amended since the original consent and now
extends over a smaller area within the original application boundary. Underwater rock
breaking is required to create a ‘toe trench’ around the perimeter of the breakwater to
prevent the rock armour stones from sliding sideways. Underwater noise was not
considered in the EIA or in our earlier responses.

Appraisal of the impacts of the proposal and advice
1. An Corran Geological Conservation Review (GCR) site

In our view the mitigation measures set out in sections 5.6 and 5.7 of the Breakwater
Construction Method Statement are sufficient to protect An Corran GCR from deposition
of washed out rockfill during construction of the new breakwater. Key mitigation
includes:
¢ regular swell monitoring.
e when swell with a wave period exceeding 10 seconds is forecast, the open face of
the rockfill will be covered using temporary placement of rock armour.
o there will always be sufficient rock armour stockpiled on site to cover the open
face.
e the period over which the open face will be exposed will be shortest in winter
when storms are most likely.
The palaeontology watching brief continues to be important, but this is unchanged from
the CEMD.

2. Inner Hebrides and the Minches Special Area of Conservation (SAC)

The proposal is within Inner Hebrides and the Minches SAC protected for its harbour
porpoise. The site’s status means that the requirements of the Conservation (Natural
Habitats, &c.) Regulations 1994 as amended (the ‘Habitats Regulations’) apply or, for
reserved matters, The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017. Since
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the details of the proposal have changed, the Marine Directorate is required to
reconsider the effect on the SAC before the condition can be discharged.

Our advice is that this proposal is likely to have a significant effect on harbour porpoise.
Consequently, Marine Directorate, as competent authority, is required to carry out an
appropriate assessment in view of the site’s conservation objectives for its qualifying
interest. To help you do this we advise that, based on the information provided, our
conclusion is that the proposal will not adversely affect the integrity of the site.
The appraisal we carried out considered the impact of the proposals on the following
factors:

o Conservation Objectives and Management Advice are available on Sitelink -

https://www.nature.scot/sites/default/files/special-area-

conservation/10508/conservation-and-management-advice.pdf
¢ The revised methods include underwater rock pecking which will increase

underwater noise.

e Underwater noise modelling hasn’t been carried out, but use of a hydraulic rock
breaker doesn’t usually have the potential to cause auditory injury to marine
mammal species. Implementation of JNCC recognised mitigation measures, as
proposed, will ensure the risk is negligible.

e The mitigation measures proposed in section 7 follow our advice and published
JNCC guidance. They will minimise disturbance (but not eliminate it).

o The likely worst-case scenario for disturbance for all marine mammal species
from rock breaking activity is 1km from the source. Considering the rock break
activities will be taking place from shore we can estimate the at sea impact area
to be ~1.5km?.

e The developer has estimated that the maximum period of rock breaking would be
36 days but expects it to be less because some of the trench will be excavated in
sand.

Considering the methods described, the likely duration of the works, and the suite of
mitigation proposed, we advise that the Conservation Objectives Inner Hebrides and the
Minches SAC will be met.

Please let me know if you require any clarification or further advice.
Regards
Alex

Alex Turner | Operations Officer - Skye & Lochalsh — Central Highland

NatureScot | King’s House, The Green, Portree, Isle of Skye, IV51 9BS | t: 01463 701663 | m:
[Redacted]

NatureScot | Taigh an Righ, An Ailean, Port Righ, An t-Eilean Sgitheanach, IV51 9BS
nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba


https://www.nature.scot/sites/default/files/special-area-conservation/10508/conservation-and-management-advice.pdf
https://www.nature.scot/sites/default/files/special-area-conservation/10508/conservation-and-management-advice.pdf
https://www.nature.scot/
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Historic Environment Scotland



HISTORIC ARAINNEACHD
4 ENVIRONMENT EACHDRAIDHEIL

SCOTLAND ALBA

Longmore House

By email to: Salisbury Place
MD.MarineLicensing@gov.scot Edinburgh
Marine Directorate EH9 1SH
Marine Laboratory

375 Victoria Road Enquiry Line: 0131 668 8716
Aberdeen HMConsultations@hes.scot
AB11 9DB

Our case ID: 300056304
Your ref: SCR-0118
20 January 2026

Dear Marine Directorate

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017
Harbour Development — Staffin, Skye - Variation to existing consented scheme -
SCR-0118

Request for Screening Opinion

Thank you for consulting us on this Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) screening
request, which we received on 07 January 2026. This letter contains our comments for our
historic environment interests. That is World Heritage Sites, scheduled monuments and
their setting, category A-listed buildings and their setting, inventory gardens and designed
landscapes, inventory battlefields and historic marine protected areas.

The relevant local authority archaeological and conservation advisors will also be able to
offer advice on historic environment impacts. This may include topics covered by our_
advice-giving role, and also other topics such as unscheduled archaeology, category B and
C listed buildings, and conservation areas.

We understand that you are looking for advice on whether or not there will be likely
significant effects on historic environment assets in the area from the proposed variations to
the consented scheme at Staffin harbour, Skye.

Our advice

Having reviewed the proposed variations to the consented scheme, we are content that the
reduced scale of the proposed development would not lead to an increase in the level of
effects on terrestrial historic environment assets in the surrounding area in comparison to
the previously consented scheme. We have therefore not identified any potentially
significant effects on the terrestrial historic environment assets within our advice giving role
and therefore have no reason to consider the proposals to be EIA development for
terrestrial assets.

Please note that from 1 January 2025 we no longer provide advice on undesignated
underwater cultural heritage. This includes the preparation of documents for post-consent
activities including Written Schemes of Investigation or Protocols for Archaeological
Discoveries. For EIA projects, the relevant competent authority must ensure that they have

Historic Environment Scotland — Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
Scottish Charity No. SC045925
VAT No. GB 221 8680 15


mailto:MD.MarineLicensing@gov.scot
mailto:HMConsultations@hes.scot
https://www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-support/planning-and-guidance/our-role-in-planning/
https://www.historicenvironment.scot/advice-and-support/planning-and-guidance/our-role-in-planning/

HISTORIC ARAINNEACHD
ENVIRONMENT EACHDRAIDHEIL
SCOTLAND ALBA

access to sufficient expertise to examine the EIA Report in accordance with the relevant
regulations.

We hope this is helpful. If you would like to submit more information about this or any other
proposed development to us for comment, please send it to our consultations mailbox,
hmconsultations@hes.scot. If you have questions about this response, please contact
Victoria Clements at [Redacted]

Yours sincerely

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

To: MD Marine Licensing

Subject: FW: 26/00081/SCRE - Staffin Noatslip and Breakwater - MS-00010741
Date: 30 January 2026 16:22:46

Dear Gerry,

We have reviewed and assessed the details submitted in support of the EIA screening
request for the proposed variation to the layout of the consented slipway and
breakwater.

Having regard to the nature and scale of the proposed changes, it is considered that the
revised layout does not introduce the potential for new, greater, or different significant
environmental effects beyond those which have already been identified, assessed, and
mitigated through the Environmental Impact Assessment submitted in support of the
original application.

The proposed variation sees no change to the type, quantity or nature of the materials
used, nor to the construction methods, all of which were fully considered as part of the
original EIA. The revised layout remains entirely within the existing Marne licence
boundary that has already been subject to environmental assessment.

The receiving environment is unchanged, and the relevant environmental receptors,
including designated sites and other marine and coastal interests, have already been
considered through the EIA process. The mitigation measures identified and secured
through that assessment are considered to remain applicable and sufficient to address
the potential environmental effects arising from the revised layout.

On this basis, the proposed variation is unlikely to give rise significant effects that have
not already been adequately assessed, and that a further Environmental Impact
Assessment is not required in respect of the revised proposals.

If you require any further input please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Kind Regards

Alexis Chatterton
Principal Planner for Aquaculture & Coastal Development, The Highland Council

[Redacted] | [Redacted]

Planning, Infrastructure, Environment & Economy Service

Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed
within this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The
Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor does this e-mail form part of any contract
unless so stated.

Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an c¢ill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas
Chomhairle na Gaidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhéin a chuir air falbh ¢ a tha iad, is
chan eil iad an-comhnaidh a' riochdachadh beachdan na Combhairle, no buidhnean
buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phairt de chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin
air innse.
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From: [Redacted]

To: MD Marine Licensing

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: PCS-20007697 SEPA Response to SCR-0118
Date: 15 January 2026 18:41:38

Attachments: image.png

To Whom It May Concern,

Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations
2017

SCR-0118

Harbour Development

Staffin, Skye

Thank you for the above consultation. Based on the information provided, it
appears that this application falls below the thresholds for which SEPA provide
site specific advice. Please refer to our standing advice and other guidance which
is available on our website.

In addition, please also refer to our SEPA standing advice for the Department for
Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy and Marine Scotland on marine
consultations available here.

If there is a significant site-specific issue, not addressed by our guidance or other
information provided on our website, with which you would want our advice, then
please reconsult us highlighting the issue in question and we will try our best to
assist.

| trust these comments are of assistance - please do not hesitate to contact me if
you require any further information.

Kind regards,
Aden McCorkell
Senior Planning Officer

Scoltish Envirenmant
Frotection .I'-‘crdq.r'lr_y

For the future of our environment

Disclaimer
The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended
solely for the use of the intended recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any


https://www.sepa.org.uk/media/gzvbn53s/dm-consultation-thresholds-and-standing-advice.docx
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sepa.org.uk%2Fmedia%2Ftjmk0ihr%2Fstanding-advice-for-the-dbeis-md.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
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other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return
email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Registered office: SEPA, Angus Smith Building, 6 Parklands
Avenue, Eurocentral, Holytown, North Lanarkshire, ML1 4WQ. Communications with SEPA may be
monitored or recorded or released in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois
diomhair, agus cha bu choir am fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an
luchd-faighinn a bha coir am fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod neach sam bith eile cothrom
fhaighinn air an fthiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac
a dhéanamh dheth no a chleachdadh arithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun
inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Togalach Aonghais Mhic a'
Ghobhainn, 6 Craobhraid Parklands, Eurocentral, Baile a' Chuilinn, Siorrachd Lannraig a Tuath, ML1
4WQ. Faodar conaltradh comhla ri SEPA a sgrudadh no a chlaradh no a sgaoileadh gus obrachadh
eifeachdach an t-siostaim a ghléidheadh agus airson adhbharan laghail eile.
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